OiIL CoONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

February 19, 1973

Cities Service 0il Co.
Box 49006
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen: -

As you know, you have perforated two wells above the vertical limits of the
Drinkard Pool. These wells are the Brumson B Ho. 3 located in Unit M, and the
Brunson B No. 7 located in Unit N of Section 3, T-22-5, R-37-E.

In ordef to make these legitimate Drinkard Pool completions, it will be neces-
sary that you set a packer in the Brunson B No. 3 between the interval 6274 and
6290; and in the Brunson B No. 7, between 6270 and 6290.

When this work has been accomplished, please file Form C-103 for each well show-
ing the setting of the packer.

In the future, I would suggest that before workovers are commenced, you obtain
approval, either by filing the appropriate form or by calling and obtaining
oral approval from someone in the proper district office. .

Yours very cruly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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